
From: West 2 [mailto:west2@pins.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 31 July 2017 08:17 
To: Norman, Jacqueline 

Subject: APP/W1850/W/17/3174980: Land at Castle End, HR9 7JY 170677 

 
Dear Jackie 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

The Inspector has agreed an extension until Thursday 17 August 2017 for the 

Council’s final Costs response. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Ann Edmonds 

Planning Inspectorate 

 
From: Norman, Jacqueline [mailto:jnorman@herefordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 28 July 2017 14:45 

To: West 2 
Cc: Brace, Carl 

Subject: APP/W1850/W/17/3174980: Land at Castle End, HR9 7JY 170677 

Importance: High 

 
F.A.O Ann  Edmonds 
 
The Council request an extension of time to respond to the Appellant’s Cost Rebuttal until Friday 18 
August, as the Case Officer is on leave. 
 
Kind regards  
Jackie 
 
JACQUELINE NORMAN 
Technical Support Officer 
Economy, Communities & Corporate Regulatory & Development 
Management Services Development Control Environment and Place 
 

Personal Contact Details: 
01432 261954 
jnorman@herefordshire.gov.uk 
 
General Planning Enquiries: 
Planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk  
 

Postal Address: 
Planning Services 
Herefordshire Council 
Council Offices 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 0LE 
 
Main Council Switchboard:  
01432 260000 
 

 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the 
Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
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********************************************************************** 

 

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 

Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

lawful purposes. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 

Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 
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